

## **Public Health Advisory**

## Food recall on select frozen vegetable products

May 10, 2016 Iqaluit, NU

The Department of Health is warning about a food recall on select Harmonie brand, IGA brand, Co-op brand, Western Family brand and unbranded frozen vegetable products.

Mixed vegetables, cut green beans, stir-fry blends and frozen mixed vegetables have been linked to possible Listeria monocytogenes contamination.

For a full list of recalled products, please visit: <a href="http://www.inspection.gc.ca/about-the-cfia/newsroom/food-recall-warnings/complete-listing/2016-05-07/eng/1462667105675/1462667109404">http://www.inspection.gc.ca/about-the-cfia/newsroom/food-recall-warnings/complete-listing/2016-05-07/eng/1462667105675/1462667109404</a>.

Please check to see if you have recalled products. All recalled products should be thrown out or returned to the location where they were purchased.

Listeria monocytogenes symptoms include vomiting, nausea, fever, muscle aches, severe headaches and neck stiffness. Pregnant women, Elders and people with weakened immune systems are particularly at risk.

For more information, please call the Canadian Food Inspection Agency at 1-800-442-2342.

###

## **Media Contact:**

Irma Arkus
Manager, Communications and Public Relations
Department of Health
867-975-5762
iarkus@gov.nu.ca

ለペーር ጋ∖ ሁ\ ግታና በርኮረና ለታውላ ሲና የነርናቱንና Δ⊿ኑ በኃ∿ ሀጋብኑ, ናხና ጋሲ በጋና, Δ⊿Δ ሲናቱን ይላል በጋና ጋው የው, www.gov.nu.ca. News releases are available in Inuktitut, English, Inuinnaqtun and French on www.gov.nu.ca. Tuhaqtaghat ittut Inuktitut, Qablunaatitut, Inuinnaqtun Uiviititullu talvani www.gov.nu.ca. Les communiqués de presse sont disponibles en inuktitut, en anglais, en inuinnaqtun et en français à : www.gov.nu.ca.